Office of the Prime Minister

Prime Minister
Minister for Arts, Culture & Heritage Minister for Child Poverty Reduction

Minister for National Security & Intelligence

19 JUL 2019

Hamish Price
fyi-request-10474-58cbfc56 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref: PMO 133-2019
Dear Hamish Price

Official Information Act request for all correspondence between the Prime Minister or
her Office and Alison Mau

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request, received on 6 June 2019.
You requested:

‘..l request all text messages, emails, and other wriften correspondence between you
and Alison Mau, and your office and Alison Mau, sent or received between your swearing
in as minister and today...”

| extended the time frame for providing a decision on your request by 10 working days because
it necessitated searching through a large quantity of information, and consultations were
needed before a decision could be made.

| have decided to release the attached documents, subject to information being withheld under
section 9(2)(a), to protect the privacy of individuals.

Please note there have been substantial staffing changes within the Prime Minister's Office
during the period of time spanned by your request. Any information within the scope of your
request that may have been communications with a former staff member are no longer held
by this office because it is not the type of information that is required to be retained under the
Public Records Act 2005.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision under section
28(3) of the Act.

Yours sincerely

32 74

Raj Nahna
Chief of Staff
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Text Message
Fri, 3 Aug, 4:53 PM

This FREE whoCalled TXT was sent
to u by Vodafone. U missed a call
frms#@@ at16:53 on
03/08.

iMessage

Hi Andrew. Ali Mau here. Could you
call me pls?

Qv
N



From: s9(2)(a)

To:
Subject: from ali
Date: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 5:41:56 PM

From: Alison Mau $9(2)@°
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 2:40 PM
To: $9(2)(@) % e

Subject: Re: IPCA haumaha | K,

Hi 2@ hope you're well,

‘and harassment against women MPs? Would be very keen to do that espe s she has

59(2)(-) | mentioned the PM might be willing to talk to me about the CWP report Gisexism
referred several times no to the issue, including in her Suffrage speechtia@?fa

Ideally I would include her comments in the news story about the nd then also in a
news feature later this week where women MPs from all partiessaréstalking about their
experiences and whether they support a Code of Conduct. é

Let me know what suits her? \Q

Kind regards \
»
ot accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or b files.



Mon, 26 Feb, 4:20 PM

Hey Andrew, Ali Mau here. Does the
PMs security need a walk through
before our interview tomorrow
745am?

Hi Ali. | assume not. They know the
space. Normally they would contact

you directly about it. What are you
thinking for topics tomorrow?

Delivered

Cool.
coT @
Warm/dry homes

Air nz announcement on domestic Q\O&

fares

Lime scooters - not just an ’*@
Auckland issue - is this one of the \
multinationals that should be paying .\@

tax °\Q
o)



